
Linkliste 
 
Europäische Kommission 
https://commission.europa.eu/index_de 
https://austria.representation.ec.europa.eu/index_de 
 
Europäisches Parlament 
www.europarl.europa.eu 
https://vienna.europarl.europa.eu/de 
 
 
Rat der Europäischen Union 
www.consilium.europa.eu 
www.europa.eu/about-eu/institutions-bodies/council-
eu/index_de.htm  
 
Europäischer Rat 
www.consilium.europa.eu 
www.europa.eu/about-eu/institutions-bodies/european-
council/index_de.htm   
 
Europäischer Gerichtshof 
www.curia.europa.eu  
https://european-union.europa.eu/institutions-law-
budget/institutions-and-bodies/search-all-eu-institutions-and-
bodies/court-justice-european-union-cjeu_de 
 
Europäischer Rechnungshof 
www.eca.europa.eu  
 
Europäische Zentralbank 
www.ecb.int/ecb/html/index.de.html  
 
EU im Überblick 
www.europa.eu/index_de.htm  
www.europa.eu/abc/index_de.htm  
www.europainfo.at  
learning-corner.learning.europa.eu/index_de 
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